
From: clerk
To: PL Planning Applications
Subject: Application No. WSCC/029/17/WC
Date: 25 July 2017 11:27:34

Dear WSCC Planning Team
 
Further to receipt of the above County Matter Mineral Application by Kimmeridge Oil &
Gas Limited for amendment of condition no. 2 of planning permission
WSCC/052/12/WC to allow for a further 12 months of continued operations to enable
the completion of phase 3 testing and phase 4 restoration or retention.
 
This application was considered by Pulborough Parish Council's Planning & Services
Committee at its 20th July 2017 meeting, when members agreed to a comment of no
objection.
 
Regards
Heather Knight
Clerk to Pulborough Parish Council
Tel: 01798 873532
 
-- (Please note the email ppcclerk@gmail.com is no longer in use, use
clerk@pulboroughparishcouncil.gov.uk)
This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If  you have received this in error please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately. You may not use or pass it to a third party. Whilst every care has been taken to check outgoing
emails or viruses etc., it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt of the email. Pulborough Parish Council does not
accept liability for any damage caused. Email transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error free.
This email does not create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise and any view or opinions expressed are personal to the
author and do not necessarily represent those of Pulborough Parish Council. The Council does not accept liability for any
unauthorised/unlawful/statement by an employee or group.
Information in this email may be subject to public  disclosure in accordance with the Law. Pulborough Parish Council cannot
guarantee that it will not provide this email to a third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor all emails in accordance with
the law.
If this email, message and or any attachment is incomplete or unreadable, please contact the Parish Clerk's office on 01798
873532 Email: clerk@pulboroughparishcouncil.gov.uk .  Any reference to email in this disclaimer includes any attachment or
otherwise.
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